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MEMORANDUM:

To: Branch Heads
Publig Entities (KyA, KPA, KHAI

.Office slthe Governor
Kosroe Stote Government
Tofol, Kosroe FM 969tU

.(6e1) 370-
30o2/3002/300e

is set to be decided.
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From:

Subject:

tistics and ODA wilf staff this

, at the Governor

,,TUKENI 
OREKMA IN AKMWOYE MET ,'/.SR A AN KOSRAE'

"WORKING TOGETHER FOR THE WELLEEING OF OIJR PE,

Cabinettyternbers/AgencyHeads 
e-r

All Mayors 
'

Office of the Governor

Ad Hoc Committee for Formula Distribution

From yqsterday's leadership recommendation, I hereby create an Ad committee with the sole
purposq of reviewing and recommending possible scenarios to help leaderships position on the
distribu{ion formula for the amended compact grants. This will be the
shared {uring the CEC meeting in Yap in September for which this item

ition that is presented or

Followi4g are the members of the Committee: 
i

TH Lipar L. George, Director DOFA, Chairman I

TH Senator Alik S. lsaac, Chairman KSL Ways & Means Com
TH Senator Nena C. Ned, Chairman KSL Judiciary &
TH Rolner L. Joe, Director DREA

TH Arthy G. Nena, Lt. Governor

Operations

DOFA Division Administrators (Accounting Budget, Tax, and Planning,
Committee).

The first meeting for this Committee is scheduled on the 16s of August
Conference Room.

Tulensa 1tlV. Palik
Governor

$peaker, Semeon J. Phillip
Associate Justice, Edmond H. Salik

fabinet/Agency Heads

Mayors

CC:
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